COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY

PROPOSAL FORM

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT : 

	The liability of the Company does not commence until acceptance of the proposal has been accepted and the premium has been received in accordance with the provisions of Section 64VB of the Insurance Act, 1938


ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER AND APPRORIATELY MARKED ‘  ‘ WHERE APPLICABLE.

	No.

Item
	SECTION A-
	GENERAL INFORMATION

	1.
	Name of Firm
	

	2.
	i) Address of Firm

If more than one, please give each address and indicate Partner or Principal who is responsible for work at each address.

ii) Applicant is 
	………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Sole Proprietor (     ) Partnership (     ) Corporation (     ) Other (     ) 

                      

	3.


	When was the Firm established? 

If new kindly provide details of experience of the key employees?
	…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………………………………………

	4.
	During the past five years has the name of the firm been changed or has other business been purchased or any merger or consolidation taken place ?

If “YES”, please give details


	YES (     )                       NO (     )

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

	
5.
	Period of Insurance required 


	From                                              To      

              Day     Month      Year                Day     Month      Year


	6.
	Please provide a full description of your business activities. 


	………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………................................................................................................



	7.
	i) Are you a subsidiary of another entity or does the applicant have any subsidiaries?

ii) If “YES”, Please list all of your overseas divisions or affiliates. Do you require them to be covered under this policy?

If “NO” please proceed to Question 9.  

iii) Is General Liability insurance held by such divisions of affiliates? If “YES” please provide details.

	YES (     )                       NO (     )

    …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….................................................................................................

YES (     )                       NO (     )

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

Insurer                             Period of Insurance                Limit of Liability

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

	8.
	List additional parties to be mentioned in the policy as co-insured if any and their relationship contractually to the Proposer 
	……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….................................................................................................……… 



	10
	Will you, or your employees, handle or come into contact with any industrial dust of known harmful nature (e.g. asbestos, silica, cotton), radioactive materials, or any other substance harmful to health?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	11
	Is there an occupational deafness hazard associated with your trade?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	12
	If “YES” to 10 and 11 give details and state safety procedures and length of exposure in years past
	…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….................................................................................................…………

	13
	Have you been prosecuted during the last 5 years under any safety legislation?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

	14
	i) Description of all employee

ii) Number of employees that travel abroad annually
	                                                                      Estimated wages/salaries for 

                                                                      Next 12 months(but not fees of             

 Employee            Estimated Number            working directors should be included)

a) Professional

b) Technical

c) Administrative

d) All Others

(specify) 

Number

Purpose of Trip

Destination




	
	SECTION B -
	PREMISES AND OPERATIONS

	1.
	Details of your premises 

(if you have more than 2 premises, please provide the details on an additional sheet)

a) Address

b) Occupancy (eg, office, factory ,warehouse etc)

c) Construction 

e) No of Storeys 
f) Details of other Occupants if any

Are the premises owned/rented or leased 


	Premise 1                                                 Premise 2           



                                                                  


                                                                                                                                           

	2.
	i) Do you engage professional security company to man the premise? 
If “No” kindly provide details of the premise security arrangements?

ii) Physical protection of the premises (eg. Locked, fenced, security access card etc)

iii) Third party (customer, supplier, visitor etc) entry procedures? Are they permitted to enter premises unaccompanied? 
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

………………………………………………………………………………..

………………………………………………………………………………..

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….

……………………………………………………………………………….

……………………………………………………………………………….



	
	i) Do you vet the insurance arrangements of subcontractors?

ii) Do You require to Sub contractors extension ?

	YES (     )                       NO (     )

YES (     )                       NO (     )


	3.
	Do you subcontract any work?

If “YES” please provide the following information

i) Details of the work subcontracted and estimated payment for the next 12 months 

ii) Do you ensure that the sub-contractors have adequate liability insurance in force with an indemnity at least as high as that which you are arranging and do you ensure that such insurance are maintained in force?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

Nature Of Works                                        Estimated Payment

(a)  __________________                                _____________________

(b)  __________________                                _____________________

YES (     )                       NO (     )

	5.
	Are your premises together with your plant, equipment and machinery in good condition and well maintained?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	6. 
	Are you represented in any form (eg. Branch office, subsidiary or associated company, sales office, agent holding power of attorney) in another country? If “YES” please provide details :-
	YES (     )                       NO (     )




	
	SECTION C -
	PRODUCTS AND COMPLETED OPERATIONS 

	1.
	Do you require Product Liability Coverage?

If “YES” please answer the following question under this section (Section C).

If “NO”, please proceed to the sub section D 
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	2.
	Please give details of 

i) Individual products or groups of products and purpose of use 

ii) length of times they have been manufactured or supplied by you 

iii) Estimated turnover (breakdown according to territory) 
Please provide specimen brochures or leaflets 

describing the products if available
	i) Product / Purpose of Use 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
ii) Years 

iii) 
Last Financial Year
Turnover of the Company

In Rs Crores

India

US / Canada

OECD Countries

Non-OECD Countries

Current Financial Year         
Turnover of the Company

In Rs Crores

India

US / Canada

OECD Countries

Non-OECD Countries

Estimated Next 12 months  
Turnover of the Company

In Rs Crores

India

US / Canada

OECD Countries

Non-OECD Countries


	
	

	3.
	Do you manufacture the complete product? If not, what components or parts that are purchased by you?
	

	4. 
	Indicate in which of the following capacities you are acting :-
	Manufacturer (     )   Processor (     )   Assembler (     )   Importer (     )

Wholesaler    (     )    Retailer     (     )   Other please specify…………………..

                                                              ………………………………………….                       

	5.
	i) Do you comply with USA/Canadian/Federal Laws/Other International Law applicable to each product of export to such countries 

ii) Is insurance arranged on your behalf in the USA or Canada in respect of Product Liability? 
If “YES”, please provide details of insurer, indemnity limit and expiry date  
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

YES (     )                       NO (     )

	6.
	How long have you been exporting to these countries? 
	a) USA and Canada ………

b) OECD                    ………

c) Rest of the world   ………

	7.
	Please furnish details of products to be considered for insurance which are manufactured and/or designed:
	a) Name of the Product:

b) Principal Component:

c) Annual units produced:

d) Annual Turnover

e) How long has it been in the market:

f) Expected life:

g) Intended customer/end user:

h) Warranties :

	8. 
	Will you undertake any manual work away from your premises (other than collection & delivery)?

If “YES” please provide the following info

i) The nature of this work and the total estimated wages for the next 12 months 

ii) Does any of this work involve : - 

If “YES” to any question of (8ii), please provide details and indicate the approximate proportion of work away wages
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

Nature Of Works                                        Wages 

(a)  __________________                                _____________________

(b)  __________________                                _____________________

a) the application of heat(eg.use of welding, flame cutting, equipment, blowlamps or hot air strippers? YES (     ) NO (     )

b) any work on ships, at airport, chemical works, offshore structure, oil or gas refineries?                           

YES (     )                       NO (     )

c) any work outside the country? 

  YES (     )                       NO (     )

d) work at a height above 10 metres or underground

   YES (     )                       NO (     )

Nature of Works                                                                                   (%)

……………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………

	9.
	Will you supply any products that you do not manufacture?

If “YES” please provide the following information 

i) Do you retain rights of recovery against the manufacturers?

ii) Do you alter, adapt or change the form of any product which you do not manufacturer?

If “YES” please provide details, including the product involved purpose of use, source of supply and type of alteration, adaptation or change made
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

YES (     )                       NO (     )

YES (     )                       NO (     )

………………………………………………………………………………………….
………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

	10. 
	Will any of your products be used 

i) in aircraft or marinecraft

ii)off-shore

If “YES” to either (i) or (ii) please state purpose of use and estimated turnover applicable for the next 12 months for each product
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

YES (     )                       NO (     )

i)  Product                                   i) Turnover 

ii) Product                                   ii) Turnover



	11.
	i) Please detail any major hazards associated with the products that you supply (eg.Inflammable / explosive, radioactive,harmful to health,poisonous by themselves or any combination with other)

ii)Have you warned users of these hazards?

If “YES” please provide sample of any brochures, labels of instructions?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	12.
	i) Do you have a system of quality control relating to your products and are records maintained to verify such a system?

If “YES” please provide brief details (eg at what stages are control checks carried out, nature of checks)

ii) Do the insuring products comply with standards like ISO or any other Standards?
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	13.
	Have you accepted extra liability by agreement or contract with any customers, suppliers or sellers?

If “YES” please provide copies of the agreement or contract
	YES (     )                       NO (     )



	14.
	Have your product ever been subject to any enquiry or investigation by any Government Agency for whatsoever reason? If so, please give full details
	

	16.
	Has any product been discontinued during the last 5 years?

If “YES”, please provide details
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………...



	17.
	Has any product been recalled during the last 5 years?

If “YES”, please provide detail
	YES (     )                       NO (     )

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………



	18
	.Please indicate period of time, in years, that you retain stock records of :
	Customers      ..................................................

Supplier          ..................................................


	
	SECTION D -
	COVERAGE AND LOSS INFORMATION  

	1.
	i) Limit of indemnity required :

            General Aggregate Limit 

            Per Claim  Limit 

            Retroactive Date (only for claim made 
           form)

            Deductible to be borne you
ii) Sub Limit Of indemnity Required

1. Premises and Operations Hazard Coverage

2. Products and Completed Operations Hazard Coverage

3. Personal Injury and Advertising Injury Liability Coverage

4. Premises Medical Payments Coverage

5. Fire Legal Liability Coverage - Real Property

6. Accidental Pollution Coverage – 72 hours basis

7. Additional Insured Vendors Coverage

8. Acts of God Perils Coverage

9. Motor Contingent Liability Coverage - Non Owned Only

ii) Loss Experience:

Please indicate below all Third Party Liability losses paid or now reserved(whether or not resulting in claims) occurring during the past 5 years

	INR …………………….

INR …………………….

…………………………..
INR……………………..

INR……………………..

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

INR …………………….

 SHAPE 





	
	SECTION E -
	PREVIOUS INSURANCE DETAILS

	1.
	i)Are you aware of any incidents, conditions, defects, circumstances or suspected defects which may result in claim?

ii) Has any Insurer ever declined or cancelled or refused to renew insurance or imposed special terms. If “YES” please give details including the name of the insurer

iii) Previous details of insurance held during past 3 years including Name of the Insurer, Limit, Deductible and  Premium


	YES (     )                       NO (     )

YES (     )                       NO (     )

 SHAPE 





DECLARATION
I/We declare that the statements and particulars in this proposal are true and that I/We have not misstated or suppressed any material facts. I/We agree that this proposal, together with any other information supplied by me/us shall form the basis of any contract of insurance effected thereon. I/We undertake to inform insurers of any material alteration to these facts whether occurring before or after completion of the contract of insurance.
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